
ANDOVER PLANNING BOARD MINUTES J MffiWR
Can To Order rrThe meeting was calIed to order at 7 20 p m Present were Chairman Paul s d

D

q 11 07members Lmn Anderson Selena Goldberg Vincent Chiozzi and John McDonnell also
present wereDirector ofPlanning Paul Materazzo Senior Planner Lisa Schwarz and
Planner Jacki Byerley

Stormwater Manaeement by law
The Board took up the stormwater management bylaw discussion Ms Anderson
updated the Board on the stormwater working group discussion She noted that it was

the consensus of the working group to leave the 40 000 sf threshold as is for the time
being and to focus discussion on whether or not the bylaw should require regulation of
land disturbance below 40 000 sf The possibility of requiring a written educational
document entitled Best Management Practices tobe reviewed and signed by the
homeowner developer was discussed The Board discussed whether or not repaving
would be considered land disturbance Dan Koravos ofDK Engineering noted that the
EPA does not consider repaving land disturbance if you re only replacing what already
exists however if you re adding impervious surface this would need to be calculated
The Board discussed the possibility ofregulating smaller land disturbances and discussed
what kinds ofprojects would trigger abuilding permit It was noted that the area of
concern for DPW were Form A lots Mr McDonnell questioned if a teardown for a

larger home and new driveway would impact drainage from a site Mr Koravos noted it
wouldn thave an impact on the drainage but could impact erosion Mr Perry of

Timothy Drive questioned what would happen in the case ofa teardown older then 35

years old with drainage issues that had never been previously identified The Board
noted that a landowner couldn t increase the existing rate ofrunoff from a site There
was discussion about whether engineering certification could be obtained attesting to the
rate of run offusing plans prepared for sewer connection or septic systems Mr Koravos
stated engineers only see the septic or sewer connection not the topography for the entire
lot so they couldn tcertify what you can tsee The Board discussed topography land
disturbance and the possibility ofcertification for smaller areas ofland disturbance It
was noted that regulation ofsmaller sites would be complaint driven and could be
enforced by the Inspector ofBuildings Mr Chiozzi questioned why the Board isn t

considering amuch lower threshold of land disturbance and suggested a 10 000 s flimit
Ms Anderson expressed concern about the cost to the average homeowner The Board
decided to schedule another subcommittee stormwater working group session for July
10th at 6 00 p m

Aisline Estates
The Board opened the public hearings that werecontinued from the May 22nd meeting on

an application by Rayvon Realty Trust for aproposed 4 lot definitive subdivision and a

special permit for earth movement entitled Aisling Estates located offSunset Rock Road
Ms Byerley reviewed her memo to the Board dated June 22 2007 and discussed the

responses by the applicant regarding concerns raised at the IDR coordination with Pike
School s schedule and construction and the distances from Aisling Estates to the Pike
School driveway Dan Koravos ofDK Engineering noted that from the center drive of
Pike School to Aisling Estates driveway is 300 Ms Goldberg asked if the applicant can

build a sidewalk elsewhere in town in exchange for the waiver they requested from that

requirement Mr McDonnell noted that if the sidewalk is not built within the
subdivision the sidewalk that is constructed outside the subdivision has to have an

1



ANDOVER PLANNING BOARD MINUTES June 26 2007

Aislinf Estates cont

impact to the subdivision Mr Gable of35 Sunset Rock Road questioned the sprinkler
requirement for lot 3 Mr Koravos noted the Fire Department is just looking for added
protection for that lot Attorney Caffrey Jr representing the Johnsons questioned if the
earth movement operations were excessive for three lots Mr Koravos noted the cuts are

for the detention basin and reviewed the cuts for lot 3 Attorney Caffrey Jr asked if
anyone at the IDR questioned the earth movement operations Ms Byerley noted that no

one questioned it during the IDR however the peer consultant has received a copy and
will be reviewing it Mr McDonnell questioned the need for a detention basin if they
used a low impact development for that site Mr Gable spoke about the low impact
development that was previously proposed at that site and noted that there were concerns
about the amount ofcuts Mr Materazzo reviewed design elements ofa low impact
development and noted that the ponds in a low impact development are designed to

gather the rain naturally He reviewed the preliminary plan that waspreviously submitted
to the Board Abutting residents raised concerns regarding the Board s discussion oflow

impact development and expressed concerns about the slopes being disturbed Mr
Koravos reviewed the slopes in excess of35 and noted those areas are not being
disturbed Mary Ann Perry of25 Timothy Drive questioned low impact developments
The Board noted that a low impact development is not before the board now that the plan
under review now represents a conventional subdivision Mr Koravos asked if the Board
could move the July 10th meeting to July 24th so they ll have time to address the drainage
issues On a motion by Ms Anderson seconded by Mr McDonnell the Board voted to
continue the public hearings and the public hearings scheduled for July 10th to July 24th at
8 15 p m Vote Unanimous 5 0

176 River Road

The Board took up the discussion that was continued from the May 22nd meeting on an

application from George Fountes for a Site Plan Review at 176 River Road that would
allow for the construction ofa new 6 037 square foot building 4 205 square foot is to be
used as a veterinary hospital and the remaining 1 832 as storage Bernie Paquin ofDana
F Perkins Inc representing that applicant reviewed the site There was discussion on

the ZBA decision groundwater runoff and the landscape and lighting plan Mr Salafia
asked if the ZBA decision included acondition for the landscape plan and stated that if
not the Board might want to consider one Attorney Caffrey Jr representing the

applicant noted that the ZBA decision did not include a condition for the landscaping
Mr Paquin noted that revised plans have not been submitted yet and questioned the need
for a fence to be installed on top ofthe retaining wall as requested by the peer consultant
Ms Byerley noted that there is a proposed guardrail running along the length ofthe

retaining wall adjacent to the driveway The Board questioned the slope ofthe detention
basin Mr Paquin reviewed the slopes at the detention basin and discussed the retaining
wall that will be designed by a structural engineer Ms Byerley reviewed her memo to
the Board dated June 22 2007 including revisions to the landscape plan comments from
the peer review the landowners association agreement for the sewer force main
comments from DPW Officer Cronin and input from the electrical inspector on the

lighting Attorney Caffrey Jr reviewed his opinion that the indemnification insurance
clause is not necessary in this instance because the force main is not Town owned and is
located on private property land Ms Byerley noted that the items mentioned in Earth
Tech s letter are still pending and revised plans needed to be submitted Mr Paquin

2



ANDOVER PLANNING BOARD MINUTES June 26 2007

176 River Road cont

noted they could have the revised plans tomorrow On amotion by Ms Anderson
seconded by Mr Chiozzi the Board voted to continue the site plan review for 176 River
Road until July 10 2007 at 8 00 p m Vote Unanimous 5 0

Conereeation Beth Israel
The Board opened the discussion that was continued from the May 22nd meeting on an

application for a Site Plan Review submitted by Congregation Beth Israel to construct a

new 18 129 s q ft temple and associated site work Joe Peznola ofHancock Associates
representing the applicant updated the Board on the Board s previous meeting and the
applicant s meetings with the Conservations Commission He also reviewed the

drainage stormwater management access parking spaces overflow parking spaces
wetlands nd restorations to wetlands Mr Peznola also noted that the structure at 17
Boutwell Road would be retained for future use however the garage and addition will be
removed He also reviewed the enclosure for the chiller and reviewed a letter dated

April 17 Ms Byerley reviewed her memo to the Board dated June 20 2007 and noted
that the Fire Department s concerns regarding access around the building had been
addressed Mr Pezonla reviewed the plantings and buffer zone and noted that 160 of
natural vegetation will not be disturbed Mr Blackwell of 12 Knollcrest Road had

questions about the removal ofthe debris piles and additional questions about the

plantings along his property line Mr Pezonla reviewed the plantings along the property
line and noted the debris piles will not be touched because they are in the wetlands Sam
Polten Co Chair ofBeth Israel spoke in favor ofthe project On amotion by Ms
Anderson seconded by Ms Goldberg the Board vote to close the site plan review for

Congregation Beth Israel Vote Unanimous 5 0

Vrai Circle
The Board took up the public hearings that werecontinued from the May 22nd meeting on

an application submitted by The Prime Group Inc for aproposed 4 10t Definitive
Subdivision Special Permit for Earth Movement aSpecial Permit Watershed Protection

Overlay District WPOD anda Special Permit for Disturbance of Slopes in Excess of
35 entitled Vraj Circle located at 73 Greenwood Road Mr Materazzo reviewed his
memo to the Board dated June 22 2007 and reviewed staffs recommendation for a

condition for some kind of landscaping on lot 4 tobe provided if the Board considers a

favorable recommendation Mr Materazzo noted that the Board could close the public
hearings ifthey re satisfied with the information presented Bernie Paquin noted that the
issue for June Street has been resolved and the applicant is working with the abutter to

resolve the landscaping issue On a motion by Ms Anderson seconded by Mr
McDonnell the Board voted to close the public hearings for Vraj Circle Vote Unanimous
5 0

CVS
The Board opened the public hearings that werecontinued from the June 12th meeting on

an application by Massachusetts CVS Pharmacy LLC for a Special Permit for Major
Non Residential Project that would allow for the proposed expansion ofCVS from 9 342
s f to 17 699 s f and aSpecial Permit for aChange in Parking Space requirements
Attorney John Smolak representing the applicant gave abriefoverview ofthe previous
meeting and noted that the Board s main issue was the windows along Main Street
Kevin Paton ofBKA Architects Inc representing the applicant gave abriefoverview of

3




